

Saito Eisaburo.

present member (neutral) of the
Metropolitan Labor Comm.

also. Japan Socialist Party. (member)

chief, administration section,

Metropolitan chapter, of J. Soc. Pty.

Said to be right wing member of S.P.

Others are said to be very
neutral, politically and ideologically

CSA.

昭和十五年東京都地方労働委員会第三看側候補者名簿

東京都労働局

法		律		閣		係		至者		計理		南係		學		者		関		係		矣		務		貞							
氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名		氏名					
略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴		略歴			
第一候補		第二候補		第三候補		第一候補		第二候補		第三候補		第一候補		第二候補		第三候補		第一候補		第二候補		第三候補		第一候補		第二候補		第三候補					
長野國助		松本正雄		河村大助		長瀬秀吉		今井忍		依藤善助		野崎龍七		磯部喜一		有泉亨		大沼健吉		伊東敬		遠山健彦		齊田栄三郎		齊藤幸吉		杉山慈郎					
東京弁護士会 会長(現在)		商科大卒 兼護士 現在調停委員		日大卒 兼護士 試補指導委員		兼護士 現在第三看側 委員		産業計理 協会理事長		日本計理士会 専務理事顧問 計理士制度調 査委員公平員 公認会計士特 別試験委員		現在 第三看側委員		商科大 教授		社会科学研究 所助教		日本大 聖清世子部 教授		紅陵人学 講師 外務省嘱託		日本生 活会 理事		現在第三看側 委員 都會議員		兼護士 持株整理委 員公平員		日本計理士会 理事		兼護士 持株整理委 員公平員		兼護士 持株整理委 員公平員	

<p>原 貞 務 貞</p>	<p>原 関 者 學</p>	<p>南 係 計 理 至 者</p>	<p>原 関</p>
<p>齊田 栄三郎</p>	<p>白石 源吉</p>	<p>野崎 龍七</p>	<p>木村 清司</p>
<p>現在 第三者側 委員 都會議員 都議会議務 局長</p>	<p>中央労働 学園事務 理事 日本人學 部 教授</p>	<p>現在 第三者側 委員</p>	<p>名古屋市政 顧問 現在 第三者側 委員 会長代理</p>
<p>齊藤 幸吉</p>	<p>磯部 喜一</p>	<p>今井 忍</p>	<p>加島 五郎</p>
<p>東洋 清升 報社 論說委員</p>	<p>紅陵 人學 講師 外務省嘱託</p>	<p>高科大 教授 産業計理 協会 理事長</p>	<p>弁護士 持株管理 委員 会長</p>
<p>杉山 慈郎</p>	<p>有泉 亨</p>	<p>佐藤 善助</p>	<p>試補指導委員</p>
<p>日本生活信託 協会 理事長</p>	<p>日本福利事業 顧問 元 東大教授 元 八幡院檢事</p>	<p>日本計理士会 事務理事 顧問 計理士制度調 査委員 会長 公認會計士 特 別試験委員</p>	<p>社会科学研究所 助教</p>

LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR NEUTRAL MEMBERS OF TOKYO LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE FOR 1949

— Tokyo-To Labor Bureau

	Out of Legal Fields		Out of Economical & Accounts Fields	
	Name	Experience	Name	Experience
1st Candidates	NAGANO, Kunisuke	Chairman of Tokyo Lawyers Association	NOZAKI, Ryushichi	Now Neutral Member of this Committee
	NAGASE, Hidekichi	Lawyer, Now Neutral Member of this Committee		
	KIMURA, Kiyoshi	Financial Advisor to Nagoya City, Now Neutral Member & Deputy-Chairman of this Committee		
2nd Candidates	MATSUMOTO, Masao	Graduate from Commercial Univ., Lawyer, Now Mediation Committee Member	IMAI, Shinobu	Director-General of Industry Accountant Association
	KAJIMA, Goro	Lawyer, HCLC Member		
3rd Candidates	KAWAHARA, Daisuke	Graduate from Nippon Univ., Probationers Training Committee Member	SATO, Zensuke	Managing Director & Advisor to Japan Accountant Association, Accountants System Investigation Committee Member, Special Examiners Committee Member for Public Accountants
	Out of Scholars' Fields		Out of Business Fields	
	Name	Experience	Name	Experience
1st Candidates	SHIRAISHI, Genkichi	Full-time Director of Central Labor College	SAIDA, Hisaburo	Now Neutral Member of this Committee, Metropolitan Congress Representative, Chairman of Metropolitan Congress' Labor Committee
	OHNUMA, Kenkichi	Professor of Economics in Nippon University		
2nd Candidates	ISOBE, Kiichi	Professor in Commercial Univ.	SAITOH, Kenkichi	Editorial Staff of the Oriental Economy Newspaper
	ITOH, Takashi	Lecturer at Keio Univ. Non-official Staff of Foreign Affairs Ministry		

Continued

3rd Candidates	ARIZUMI, Tehru	Asst. Professor in Social Science Research Institute	SUGIYAMA, Jiro	Director-General of Japan Livelihood Cooperation Institute
	TOHYAMA, Kenhiko	Advisor to Japan Legisla- tion Academy, Former Professor in Tokyo Univ., Former Supreme Court Registrar		

LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR NEUTRAL MEMBERS OF TOKYO-TO LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE FOR 1949

-- Tokyo-To Labor Bureau

	Out of Legal Fields		Out of Economical & Accounts Fields	
	Name	Experience	Name	Experience
1st Candidates	HAGANO, Kunisuke	Chairman of Tokyo Lawyers Association	NOZAKI, Ryushichi	New Neutral Member of this Committee
	HAGASE, Hidekichi	Lawyer, New Neutral Member of this Committee		
	KIMURA, Kiyoshi	Financial Advisor to Nagoya City, New Neutral Member & Deputy-Chairman of this Committee		
2nd Candidates	MATSUMOTO, Masao	Graduate from Commercial Univ., Lawyer, New Mediation Committee Member	INAI, Shinobu	Director-General of Industry Accountant Association
	KAJIMA, Goro	Lawyer, HCLC Member		
3rd Candidates	KAWAMURA, Daisuke	Graduate from Nippon Univ., Probationers Training Committee Member	SATO, Zensuke	Managing Director & Advisor to Japan Accountant Association, Accountants System Investigation Committee Member, Special Examiners Committee Member for Public Accountants
	Out of Scholars' Fields		Out of Business Fields	
	Name	Experience	Name	Experience
1st Candidates	SHIRAIISHI, Genkichi	Full-time Director of Central Labor College	SAIDA, Eizaburo	New Neutral Member of this Committee, Metropolitan Congress Representative, Chairman of Metropolitan Congress' Labor Committee
	OHNUMA, Kenkichi	Professor of Economics in Nippon University		
2nd Candidates	ISORE, Kiichi	Professor in Commercial Univ.	SAITOH, Kenkichi	Editorial Staff of the Oriental Economy Newspaper
	ITOH, Takashi	Lecturer at Keio Univ., Non-official Staff of Foreign Affairs Ministry		

Continued

3rd Candidates	ARIZUMI, Tohru	Asst. Professor in Social Science Research Institute	SUGIYAMA, Jiro	Director-General of Japan Livelihood Cooperation Institute
	TOHYAMA, Kenhiko	Advisor to Japan Legisla- tion Academy, Former Professor in Tokyo Univ., Former Supreme Court Procurator		

昭和二十四年東京都地方労働委員会 第三者側候補者名簿 東京都労働局

者 學	關 係	計 理	經 濟	法 律 關 係		氏 名 略 歷	第 一 候 補
				法	律		
白石源吉			野崎雄七 井義雄	長瀬秀吉	木村清司	長野國助 東京辯護士會 會長(現在)	第一候補
前中央労働學 園常務理事			現在 第三者側委員	現在 第三者側 委員	顧問 名古屋 市財政 委員		
磯部喜一			今井忍	加島五郎	松本正雄	商科大卒 現在調停 委員	第二候補
商科大教授			産業計理協會 理事長	辨護士 株整理 委員			
有泉亨			佐藤喜助	河村大助		日大卒 辨護士 指導委 員	第三候補
社會科 研究所教授			日本計理士 會專務理事				
			計理士制度 調查委員會				
			公認會計士 特別試驗委員				

實務關係	學者關係	經濟計理關係	
<p>齋田榮三郎 現在三者側 委員 都議會議員 都會勞動委員會 長</p>	<p>白石源吉 前中央勞動學 園常務理事 大沼健吉 日本大學 經濟學部 教授</p>	<p>野崎謙七 井義雄 現在三者側 委員</p>	<p>第三候補 現在三者側 代理</p>
<p>齋藤幸吉</p>	<p>磯部喜一 敬</p>	<p>今井 忍</p>	<p>第一候補</p>
<p>東洋經濟新報 社論說委員</p>	<p>紅陵大學 外務省囑託 講師</p>	<p>產業計理協會 理事長</p>	
<p>杉山慈郎</p>	<p>遠山健彦</p>	<p>佐藤喜助</p>	<p>第二候補</p>
<p>日本生活會 理事會 作理事長</p>	<p>日本法學 會顧問 元東大教授 元大審院檢 事</p>	<p>日本計理士 會專務理事 顧問士制度 調查委員會 委員 公認會計士 特別試驗委員</p>	<p>社會科學研 究所助教授</p>

18. Mar
F.L.M

昭和二十四年東京都地方労働委員会推薦者氏名一覽 (東京都労働局)

第一候補

氏名

年齢

所屬系統別

産考慮セ別

橋本

光夫 三九才

無所屬

土建

萩原

佐幸 三八才

無所屬

造船

和田

健次 四九才

産別

全金屬

上ノ原

雄二郎 二九才

産別

電氣産業

鈴木

寅男 三六才

總同盟

關金屬

萩原

正三八才

總同盟

食品

平原

力三六才

中立

全自勞

第二候補

河田

進三六才

無所屬

放送

坂本

利廣 五三才

無所屬

瓦斯

伊藤

一善 三九才

産別

全日化

矢崎

平八 三七才

産別

電氣産業

延島

敏成 三五才

總同盟

化学

小沼

良太郎 四二才

總同盟

木材

長崎

銀次郎 四九才

中立

東貨連

坪田

利雄

四二才

中立

立

都勞連

東京都労働局

第二候補

萩原	正三八才	總同盟	食品
平原	力三六才	中立	全自勞
河田	進三六才	無所屬	放送
坂本	利廣五三才	無所屬	瓦斯
伊藤	善三九才	產別	全日化
矢崎	平八三七才	產別	電氣產業
延島	敏成三五才	總同盟	化學
小沼	良太郎	總同盟	木材
長崎	銀次郎	中立	東貨連
坪田	利雄四二才	中立	都勞連

東京都労働局

No. 1. 1.

第一候補

一 氏名

橋本 光夫

一 年令

三十九才

一 現住所

墨田区東駒形四ノ一〇一

一 學歷

昭和四年、
中學卒業

一 略 歴

昭和六年 東京通信局 厚生省保険院簡易保険局勤務
昭和七年 本所屋外労働組合 事務長
昭和三年 東京屋外労働組合 組織部長
" 日本建設労働組合 組織部長

一 現在

東京都地方労働委員会 委員
本所建設労働組合 書記長

一 氏名

荻原 佐幸

一 現住所

埼玉縣蕨町 四四二

一 年令

三十八才

一 學歷

昭和九年 東洋大學專門部卒

一 略 歷

昭和十一年 東京都社会局 民生局 勤務
 昭和十八年 石川县重工業(株)入社
 昭和二十年 石川县職労組合常任執行委員
 " 全日本造船労組石川县支部委員長
 昭和二十一年 同 副中央執行委員長

一 現在

東京都地方労働委員会委員
 全日本造船労組副中央執行委員

經濟復興會議 海運復興會議 造船復興會議 各委員

一、氏名

和田健次

一、年令

四十九才

一、現住所

川崎市池田町九〇

一、學歷

大正十年專修大學經濟學部中退

一、略 歷

大正十三年 信託出版會社勤務 評論創作上從事
 昭和九年 三菱重工業(株)東京機器製作所入社
 昭和五年 全日本機器勞組東京支部 三菱重工業東京機器
 分會副委員長、中央常任執行委員長
 昭和三年 東京支部常任執行委員長

一、現在

東京都地方勞働委員會 委員
 全日本金屬勞組東京支部 常任執行委員

一氏名

上之原 雄二郎

一、年令

二十九才

一、現住所

埼玉縣北足立郡蕨町大字蕨三六七六

一、學 厂

中等學校 卒

一、略 厂

昭和三年 日本發送電(株)本店特別支那常任執行委員
 日本電氣產業勞組東京支那常任執行委員
 昭和五年 日本電氣產業勞組東京支那 副執行委員長
 昭和五年 " " 執行委員長
 東京地方勞組會議 副議長

一、現在

日本電氣產業勞組東京支那 執行委員長

一 代名

鈴木寅雄

一 年令

三十六才

一 現住所

武蔵野市吉祥寺二七四五

一 學 歷

樺太公立工業學校卒業

一 略 歴

水道局業務課勤務

中島飛行機株式会社航空工場勤務

富士産業労働組合長 関東金属労働

組合副執行委員長

總同盟中央委員 總同盟東京連合

会評議委員 全國金属全國委員

関東金属常任委員

関東金属組織部長 富士産業連合

一略
丁

一現在

水道局業務課勤務
中島飛行機株式会社航空工場勤務
富士産業労働組合長
関東金屈労働組合副執行委員長
總同盟中央委員
總同盟東京連合

公評議委員
全國金屈全國委員
関東金屈常任委員
関東金屈組織部長
富士産業連合
會副委員長

富士産業株式會社勤務
関東金屈労働組合常任委員
全國金屈産業労働組合常任委員
總同盟中央委員
組織部長
全國委員

一 代名

萩原 正

一 年令

三十八才

一 現住所

葛飾区下小松町一三九〇

一 學歷

高等小學校卒業

一 略 歴

昭和七年 東京自動車労働組合設立委員

常任中央執行委員 教育出版部員

調査部長

昭和十三年 日本交通労働組合總連盟 中央委員
昭和七年 三菱重工業株式会社 東京機器大井

工場工務課に勤務

労働組合總同盟東京連合会 常任

関東運輸労働組合 同盟主事

一 現在

日本労働組合總同盟中央執行委員 全國運輸労働組合同盟主事

一 代名

族原 正

一 年令

三十八才

一 現住所

葛飾区下小松町一三九〇

一 學歷

高等小學校卒業

一 略 歴

昭和七年 東京自動車労働組合設立委員

常任中央執行委員 教育出版部員

調査部長

昭和十三年 交通労働組合總連盟 中央委員
昭和七年 三菱重工業株式会社 東京機器大井

工場工務課に勤務

労働組合總同盟東京連合会 常任
関東運輸労働組合 同盟主事

日本労働組合總同盟 中央執行
委員 全國運輸労働組合 同盟主事

一 現在

一 氏名

平 原 力

一 年令

三十六才

一 現住所

東京都南多摩郡日野村日野七三一九

一 學 歷

昭和十年 横浜高等商業学校 卒

一 略 歷

昭和年 日野ゲゼル工業(株)入社
昭和五年 日野ゲゼル工業分会 執行委員長
昭和五年 全日本自動車労組 中央執行委員

一 現 在

日野ゲゼル工業分会執行委員長

八南地区労組協議会 委員長

第
二
候
補

一、氏名

河田進

一、年令

三十六才

一、現住所

東京都葛飾区新宿町一ノ三三四六番地

一、學歷

早稻田大學高等師範部卒

一、略歴

昭和十四年 日本放送協会入社
日本放送協会労組設立準備会委員
日本放送労働組合書記長

一、現在

日本放送労組副中央執行委員長

一 氏名 伊藤 一善

一 年令 三十九才

一 現住所 足立区五反野南町一三八

一 學歷 大正十四年 高等小學校 卒

一 略 歷 大正十四年 齒科器械材料商店勤務

昭和五年 伊藤兄弟齒科商會經營

昭和八年 外交員 新聞配達 露店商 業劇団等に従事

昭和十年 日本製靴(株)入社

昭和十年 日本製靴労働組合副委員長

昭和十年 関東化學労組斗争部長

日本製靴労組委員長

全日本化學労組中央常在執行委員長

東京市都地方労働委員會委員

労働基準法普及會副會長

一 現在 日本製靴(株)休職中

一、氏名

坂本利廣

一、年令

五十三才

一、現住所

中野区野方町二、一五七五

一、學歷

大正四年 山梨縣教員養成所卒

一、略歷

昭和四年 東京瓦斯(株)入社
 昭和五年 東京瓦斯工組合常任委員
 昭和九年 東京瓦斯自助會執行委員長
 昭和十三年 東京瓦斯労組執行委員
 昭和十五年 東京瓦斯労組執行委員
 昭和二十年 中野支那長

一、現在

西部地区中立労組協議會顧問

一 氏名

延島 敏成

一 年令

三十五才

一 現住所

東京都大井權現町三七六。

一 學歷

高等小學校卒業

一 略 歴

總同盟関東化学子労組合日本理化工業支部設立常任幹事となる

日本理化工業支部長

関東化学子労組合常任執行委員

全國化学子産業子労組合同盟執行委員

總同盟東京連合会会計鑑査

関東化学子労組合争議対策部長

一 現在

日本理化工業株式会社勤務令組合

組合長 関東化学子労組合副執行

一 學歷

高等小學校卒業

一 略 歴

總同盟関東化学子労働組合日本理化学工業支部設立常任幹事となる

日本理化学工業支部長

関東化学子労働組合常任執行委員

全国化学子産業労働組合同盟執行委員

總同盟東京連合会会計鑑査

関東化学子労働組合争議対策部長

一 現在

日本理化学工業株式会社勤務令組合

組合長 関東化学子労働組合副執行

委員長 全国化学子産業労働合同

盟青年婦人対策部長

總同盟東京連合会会計鑑査

一、氏名

矢崎 平八

一、年令

三十七才

一、現住所

東京都立川市錦町一、四四

一、學歷

昭和十年 法政大學經濟學部 卒

一、略 歷

昭和十年 關東配電株式會社 入社

昭和十年 關配勞組 多摩支部 副支部長

同 年 關配勞組 常任中央執行委員

昭和十年 日本電氣產業勞組 單一中央準備員

同 年 日本電氣產業勞組 關東地方本部 常任執行委員

一、現在

日本電氣產業勞組 多分會 委員長

關東地方執行委員

一 代名

小沼 良太郎

一 年令

四十二才

一 現住所

荒川区三河島町四ノ三〇六一

一 學子歴

秋田師範中途退學

一 略歴

社会民衆党 社会大衆党本部 常任書記
 東京田辺製薬株式会社 三河島工場勤務
 労働組合 織準備会本部員
 日本労働組合 總同盟本部 組織部員
 總同盟 全國木材産業労働組合 同盟書記

東京連合会 主事
 労働者失業保険審査委員会 失業保
 険法委員

一 學歷

秋田師範中途退學

一 略 歷

社会民衆党 社会大衆党本部 常任書記
東京田辺製薬株式会社 三河島工場勤務
労働組合 織準備会本部員
日本労働組合總同盟本部組織部員
總同盟全國木材産業労働組合同盟理事

労働者失業保険審査委員会 失業保
険法委員
東京連合会 理事

一 現 在

労働組合總同盟全國木材産業労働
組合同盟理事 東京連合会 理事
労働者失業保険審査委員会 失業保
険法委員

一 氏名

長崎銀次郎

一 年令

四十九才

一 現住所

足立区千住河原町一二

一 學歷

中學中退

一 略 歷

大正九年 東京瓦斯電氣工業(株)自動車工場入社
 昭和七年 城北運送(株)入社
 昭和十年 城北運送(株)副組合長
 昭和十年 東京貨物自動車運送労組副組合長
 昭和十年 全國貨物自動車労組連合会 中央執行委員

一 現在

東京貨物自動車運送労組 組合長

一 氏名

坪田 利雄

一 年令

四十二才

一 學歷

大坂市立天王寺商業學校卒

一 略 歷

大正四年 大坂 香料藥種店勤務

昭和五年 東京市從業員組合本部書記

昭和六年 保險外交 新聞通信員 行商等に従事

昭和七年 絹人絹織物統制会勤務

昭和八年 日本鋼管(株)川崎製鉄所にて徵傭

昭和十年 東京都從組再建委員

日本房仲總同盟準備中央委員

昭和十一年 東京都建設局第一建設事務所勤務

一 現在

都職房、都房連 執行委員
東京都地方房仲委員會委員

昭和二十四年東京都地方労働委員会推薦者氏名一覽

(東京都労働局)

第一候補

氷室吉平 五三才 日經連關經協協力室長

入江虎男 四八才 日通本社勤勞部長

乘富丈夫 四六才 日本光學取締役

田端平四郎 四四才 現在都勞委第三者委員

山根健男 五四才

中島英信 四二才

野澤一郎 六二才 巴組鐵工所社長

第二候補

太田義雄 四七才 太田鐵工所代表取締役

石森憲四郎 五二才 東電機製作所代表取締役

永峰美代司 五一才 不動化學工業代表取締役

平泉貞吉 五二才 高砂化學工業代表取締役

東京都労働局

佐野隆一 六一才 鐵興社々長

第三候補

高城信一 四二才 信濃工業株式會社常務取締役

第二候補

野澤 一 郎 六二才 巴組鐵工所社長

太田 義 雄 四七才 太田鐵工所代表取締役

石森 憲 四 郎 五二才 東電機製作所代表取締役

永峰 美 代 司 五一才 不動化學工業代表取締役

平泉 貞 貞 吉 五二才 高砂化學工業代表取締役

東京都労働局

佐野 隆 一 六一才 鐵興社々長

第三候補

高城 信 一 四二才 信濃ゴム株式会社常務取締役

石原 道 貞 四九才 キヤーンカメラ株式会社重役

山田 社 龍 五二才 太陽産業株式会社々長

(備考) 第一候補並第二候補中佐野隆一は提出済

一 氏名 太田 義雄

一 年令 明治三十七年三月生(四七才)

一 現住所 太田 北糶石町三三八

一 學歷 私立工手學校機械科予科二期修了

一 略歴 大正十一年五月 太田鉄工所(父全營)就職

昭和十年一月 組織変更(合名会社)太田鉄工所代表社員就任

昭和十七年 株式会社 太田鉄工所設立取締役社長就任

外

東京商工会議所 代議員

東京都労働局

東京都機械器具工業連合会理事

日本鍛工品工業組合理事

等

一 現在

株式会社 太田鉄工所社長

一 氏名

平 泉 貞 吉

一 年令

明治三十七年五月生 (五二才)

一 現住所

大田区田園調布四ノ一八二

一 學歷

京都帝大理学部卒業

一 経歴

昭和四年七月 高砂化学工業株式会社入社
 公五年八月 理学博士の學位を受く
 公七年三月 全社蒲田工場長
 公三十二年四月 全社取締役社長 (現在)

一 現在

高砂化学工業株式会社社長

東京都労働局

一 氏名 永峰 美代司

一 年令 明治三十二年十二月生(五一才)

一 現住所 太田区今泉町 一八一

一 學歷 関西學院 高等商業學部卒

一 経歴 昭和十五年五月 不動化学工業株式会社代表取締役
に
能任現在に及ぶ

一 現在 不動化学工業株式会社代表取締役

東京都労働局

一 氏名

石 森 憲 四 郎

一 年 令

明治三十一年五月生(五二才)

一 現住所

太田区糺谷町三丁目九四二

一 學 歴

大正十年東北帝大工学專向部電氣工學科卒業

一 略 歴

大正十四年株式會社精電舎入社
昭和四年東電機製作所創立
以後今日に及ぶ

一 現 在

株式會社 東電機製作所社長

東京 都 勞 働 局

一、氏名

氷室 吉平

一、生年

明治三十年十二月生(五十三才)

一、現住所

板橋区板橋所六ノ三四〇四

一、學歷

大正十二年 東大法学部(政治科)卒

一、略歴

大正十五年
 昭和十八年 国際労働局東京支局勤務
 昭和二十年 厚生省勤勞局勤務
 昭和二十一年 中興力本 事務局第二部長
 昭和二十五年 日経連(現在に至る)協力室長
 昭和二十八年 日経連(同至協)協力室長

一、現在

日経連、関東経営者協會協力室長

氏名	年齢	備考
水室吉平	五三才	日經連協力室長
入江虎男	四八才	日通本社勤勞部長
乘富丈夫	四六才	日本光學取締役
田端平四郎	四四才	現在都勞委委員
山根健男	五四才	
中島英信	四二才	
野澤一郎	六三才	巴組鐵工所社長
佐野隆一	六一才	鐵興社社長

昭和二十四年東京都地方労働委員会使用者代表
委員候補者推薦者一覽

東京労働局都

一、氏名

入江 虎男

一、生年

明治三十九年三月生(四十八才)

一、現住所

中央区日本橋通リ一丁目九番白木屋内
日本通運株式會社内

一、學歴

大正八年神戸私立キリスト青年會商業學校卒業

一、略歴

大正十二年五月
昭和人江組運送店勤務
昭和十四年四月
昭和人南海鐵道運送株式會社專務取締役
昭和十五年四月
昭和人合社社長

昭和十六年四月
昭和人日本通運株式會社勤務
昭和十六年十月
昭和人合社見橋支店長
昭和十七年七月
昭和人合社大阪支社庶務課長
昭和十八年八月
昭和人合社大阪支社作業部企畫課長

一 代名

乘富 丈夫

一 年令

明治三十七年七月生(四六才)

一 現住所

品川区大井瀧王寺町四四三二

一 學子歴

昭和四年東京帝國大學子經濟科卒

一 略歴

昭和四年四月日本光學子工業株式會社入社

令 勞務課長

令 人事課長

令 大井製作所總務部長

令 本社 勤勞部長

令 本社 總務部長

昭和二十五年十月

取締に就く

現在

日本光學子工業株式會社取締兼總

一 略 歷

昭和四年四月日本光學子工業株式會社入社

令 勞務課長

令 人事課長

令 大井製作所總務部長

令 本社 勤勞部長

昭和二十五年十月

令 本社 總務部長
取締に就く

一 現 在

日本光學子工業株式會社取締兼總務部長、給子審議會、行政監察各任委員

北海道出身

一、代名

田端 平四郎

一、年令

明治三九年一月生(四四)

一、現住所

東京都杉並区下高井戸一ノ二五一

一、學 歷

昭和十二年東京帝國大學經濟學部
經濟學科卒業

一、略 歷

昭和十二年昭和電工株式會社(入社)

十五年同社退社

十七年化學工業統制會主事補(企業)

局企業部勤務

一九年 考查部資料課長

二十年 化學工業聯盟連絡部部長

心得兼調查課長事務取扱

一 氏名

山 根 健 男

一 年 令

明治三十九年三月生(五十四才)

一 現 住 所

神奈川縣横須賀市逗子町七九二

一 學 歷

大正十三年
米國オレゴン洲立大学卒業(經濟學、社会学)

一 略 歷

昭和七年 貴族院議員に当選
昭和一九年 帝國印刷株式會社取締役に就任

一 現 在

圖書印刷株式會社(帝國印刷株式會社改
名)專務取締役

東京都地方労働委員会委員

一 代名

中島英信

一 年令

明治四十年三月生(四十二才)

一 現住所

東京都 在田谷区新所二ノ三九三

一 學 歷

早稻田第二高等學院政經科卒
早稻田大學子政治經濟学部經濟科退學

一 略 歷

昭和二年 日本鐵道學校倫理學講師
昭和四年 大原社會問題研究所嘱託
昭和五年 大原忠證券株式會社土地部に勤務
昭和二十三年 同社顧問

昭和光機工業株式會社監查役

一 現 在

全日本中小工業協議會中央副委員長
中小工業研究所々長
東京都地方勞働委員會委員

一、氏名

佐野隆一

一、生年

明治三十三年八月生(六十二才)

一、現住所

世田谷区弦巻町二ノ六九〇

(電話 世田谷 三、九六〇番)

一、學歴

明治三十四年 東京高工應化科卒

一、略歴

伊豆銀行頭取

三島工業東北機械製作社長

日本石英硝子社長

東北鋳業

日本有機

社長

日本重化学工業

東亜輕金屬工業

荏内電気

日本興業

一、略 歴

伊豆銀行頭取
 三島工業東北機械製作社長
 日本石英硝子社長
 東北鋳業

一、現 在

日本有機 社長
 日本重化学工業
 東亜輕金屬工業
 荏内電気
 日本興業
 日本製藥工業

鉄興社社長
 常盤合高炭磁株式会社社長
 日本カーボン株式会社取締役
 日本ソーダ工業会社長

靜岡縣出身

一 氏名

野澤 一郎

一 年令

明治二十一年五月生(六十三)

一 現住所

大田区雪谷所四六三

一 學 歴

明治四十三年 東京高工機械科卒

一 略 歴

建築資格ダイヤモンドトラストを發明
發明協會大賞を受く。

一 現 在

巴組鉄工所社長
帝國測器株式会社社長

富士時計株式会社取締役

栃木縣出身

EL 114

HEADQUARTERS EIGHTH ARMY
United States Army
Office of the Commanding General
APO 343

5000
2800
3000
3000

AGMGEL 230.145

SUBJECT: Appointment of Labor Relations Committee Members.

TO: Commanding Officer
Tokyo Military Government Team
APO 181

18 MAR 1949

1. References:

a. SCAP Technical Letter, file 004.06 (9 Feb 49)ESS, date 9 February 1949, subject: "Nomination and Appointment of Labor Relations Committee Members".

b. Operational Directive 1, this headquarters, 5 January, as amended.

2. The Tokyo Labor Relations Committee is scheduled to be re-appointed about 15 April 1949.

3. Special attention will be given this program to insure that the prefectural governor makes necessary preparations, sufficiently in advance, in order that the new committee will be appointed on schedule.

8

BY COMMAND OF LIEUTENANT GENERAL WALKER:

M. N. Hiney
MONROE N. HINEY
Major AGD
Asst Adj Gen

775 013 MAR 9 1949

HEADQUARTERS EIGHTH ARMY
United States Army
Office of the Commanding General
APO 343

AGNGEL 230.145

8 MAR 1949

SUBJECT: Appointment of Labor Relations Committee Members.

TO: Commanding Officer
Tokyo Military Government Team
APO 181

1. References:

a. SCAP Technical Letter, file 004.06 (9 Feb 49)ESS, date 9 February 1949, subject: "Nomination and Appointment of Labor Relations Committee Members".

b. Operational Directive 1, this headquarters, 5 January, as amended.

2. The Tokyo Labor Relations Committee is scheduled to be re-appointed about 15 April 1949.

3. Special attention will be given this program to insure that the prefectural governor makes necessary preparations, sufficiently in advance, in order that the new committee will be appointed on schedule.

BY COMMAND OF LIEUTENANT GENERAL WALKER:

MONROE N. HINEY
Major, AGD
Asst Adj Gen

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

1. PROCEDURE AND TENTATIVE SCHEDULE:

^{LABOR} The administration section of the Tokyo-To Labor Bureau is responsible for securing the list of prospective candidates from Labor and Management, to be submitted to the governor for appointment on the Committee. The following tentative schedule has been set up: (as per information obtained in conference with Mr. Nozawa, ^{SUB-SECTION} Chief of L. A. Section, 27 Jan. 49).

Note: The present Committee was appointed on 15 April 1948 for one year, thus the new appointments are due 15 April 1949.

- a. On the 1st of February, the L.A. Office will hold a meeting of all sub-offices (17) and give them the procedure for informing the unions of their right to submit names of prospective candidates, also a deadline date will be given.

The deadline date of receiving the list will be around the 15th of February.

- b. The names ^{ARE TO} ~~will~~ be submitted to the Governor as soon as possible. (We must insist that he receive them on or about the 20th of February.) He will pick 14 Labor Candidates and submit them to the Labor Ministry by the 10th of March. (The list can be unlimited so the governor will ~~likely~~ have many to consider). The ministry will approve 7 names which will constitute the Labor body of the committee. The ministry should take no more than 7 days, thus the appointments of labor candidates should be final ~~on or~~ about the 17th of March.

- c. The L. A. office will send notice from the bureau level to management associations, to submit their list of prospective MANAGEMENT

AS FOR LABOR CANDIDATES
 candidates. The same procedure and schedule will be observed.

- d. The governor will pick the neutral list (14 names) and submit the list to the appointed labor and management members for their approval. When approved, this list will go to the ministry where 7 will be selected and their appointment will then be final.

(The committee will then be fully constituted). If the Labor and Management ^{CANDIDATES} are appointed by the 17th of March, they should be able to decide the neutrals by the 25th of March, and ~~the~~ ^{THE} ministry should make appointments by the 30th of March.

- e. ~~WE~~ ^{WE} will have an opportunity to make any checks and recommendations between the time of the Governor's decision on his choice of 14 Labor and Management Candidates, and actual submission of the list to the Ministry, on the 10th of March. (after he receives list on 20th of February and up to 10th March.)

- f. ~~WE~~ ^{WE} will have an opportunity to check the neutrals (of greatest importance from our standpoint) between the time the governor submits us the list, and ~~about~~ ^{ACTUALLY WE WILL BE} the 25th of March, when they should be ready to go to the ministry for final approval. Thus, we need the neutral list ~~on or about~~ ^{IN CLOSE TOUCH WITH LABOR RELATIONS, SCAP AND CAN} 1 March.

- g. Following this schedule, final action should be ~~held~~ ^{HAD} by the 30th of March. Thus leaving 15 days before appointment, ^{IS DUE.} Considering the people involved -- including our investigation and GHQ deliberation -- the ~~schedule~~ ^{APPOINTMENTS MAY} will ~~probably~~ not go according to ~~plan~~ ^{SCHEDULE} so the 15 days "grace" will be needed.

- h. Although the law gives the governor final authority it is apparent that under the ordinance as amended this year, the final authority rests with the Labor Ministry (GHQ).

FINAL CHOICE - UPTU 17TH MARCH.

2. GENERAL OBSERVATIONS:

- a. Attached as inclosure #1 procedure as laid down for the 48' election.
- b. Inclosure #2. Though not official, summarizes the changes in the law, -- The election procedure is no longer used, thus the governor does not have to pick the labor candidates by priority of number of votes received as he did last year. Also, no government workers union representatives can ~~request labor~~ ^{BE APPOINTED}
- c. Official information should be forthcoming around the 15th of February. ^{THRU 8TH ARMY. FROM ESS LABOR DIV}
- d. Attached as inclosure #3, setup of present committee with Communists names marked -- which information came from Mr. Kawada executive chief T.L.R.C., who is probably Communist. At present we are attempting to get a list from Mr. Hayashi, Chief of Labor Bureau which should be ^{MORE} trustworthy. ^{CIG CHECK WILL BE REQUESTED.}
- e. The governor will likely be in favor of the same neutral members (in general). ~~At present~~ I am of the opinion that a strong individual should be brought ^{new} into head the ~~new~~ Committee who is not connected with the National Committee. Further checks may indicate other neutral labor or management representatives who are not fit to be re-appointed.
- f. The executive group is subject to direct appointment by the governor. Actually he appoints the executive director who in turn appoints the staff. These people can be discharged by the governor at any time.
- Mr. Kawada, Executive director should be replaced by a strong man, anti-Communist. Although we have no concrete proof, ^{there} ~~there~~ is every

indication that the executive body may be ~~filled~~^{loaded} with Communists and they are active.

Disregarding politics Kawada is inefficient thus the whole executive staff is inefficient. He is in a position to influence and advise the committee on all cases and is allowing many delays and mistakes in decisions on conciliations.

Furthermore the entire group fails to take our recommendations or GHQ recommendations, repeating the same obvious errors over and over. Mr. Amis of ESS Labor Relations concurs that Kawada should be removed and the entire ^{EXECUTIVE} set-up re-organized by a new man.

Mr. Hayashi states:

Mr. Kawada is a Communist from the USA repatriated - went to Ibaragi - got on committee as a Neutral - Mr. Ayuzawa recommended Kawada to the governor for Executive director of Tokyo-to.

Kawada hired executive staff most of which Mr. Hayashi believes are Communists (11 are known Communists 7 of Communist youth members. Governor + vice Governor recommendations were not taken in forming executive body. Kawada is supposedly a sympathizer and not a known party member.

Hunted Suehiro may be left.

<u>NCIU</u>	<u>Recommended by</u>		
+ Wada, Kenji	217 unions		
+ Ueno-ura, Yujiro (Densan)	214 "		
Itô, Kazuyoshi	1 "		
Yazaki, Heikachi (Densan)	16 "	Tama	

Central Com.

Sambutan	Yoshida, Seku Lam	CP
" (Densan)	Fujita, Susumu	
Solomon	Watanabe, Jokuwaka	
Spinning	Takita, Minoru	
(Ind) Private Rail.	Fujita, Tuzitaro	
" Coal	Takeda	
Gas	Futo	

Mr. Miki:

Pile check, this Headquarters revealed no information about the candidate for members representing Employers. Several Confidential sources were contacted however no derogatory information was revealed. The consensus of opinions were that the employee can be classified as having a "rightist" leanings. I'm sorry we didn't have more time for a thorough and a more comprehensive investigation & report.

Miyajishima.

For the list of recommended candidates for Labor representatives members a more detailed investigation was conducted. Their political affiliations or sympathies are indicated after their names.

KM-CP = Known Members of Communist Party

PM-CP = Probable " " " "

S-CP = Sympathy Towards " "

N = Neutral

A-C = Anti-Communist.

Miyajishima

(Please destroy this sheet upon completion)

- 4 -

Art. 16: The executive chairman shall represent the Union and govern the general matters.

The vice-executive chairman assist the executive chairman and act for him in case of his inability.

The accountant shall be in charge of the matters on accountings of the Union.

The auditors shall audit the accounts business.

Art. 17: The some counsellors shall be as the consultation organ of the Union.

The counsellors shall be appointed by the recommendation by the executive committee.

Chapter VI. Secretary Bureau and Branch.

Art. 18: This Union shall have the Secretary Bureau. The Bureau shall be under control of the chief secretary and execute its business at the normal time.

Art. 19: In conformity with this constitution, the officers can establish a branch of the Union in each county according to the circumstances of special locality of each area and the branch may have every adequate organ.

Chapter VII. Accounts.

Art. 20: The expenditures of the Union shall be appropriated by the membership dues and other incomes.

Art. 21: The dues shall be collected in the ratio of 10 yen a month a member, but in case of need, the extra collection of the dues may be made by the resolution of the executive committee.

Art. 22: The fiscal year of the Union shall be from April 1 to March 31 of the next year.

Chapter VIII. Entrance and Secession.

902
0

Constitution of Gumma Prefectural
Farmland Committee Personnel Union.

(Gumma Nochi Iinkai Shokuin Rodo Kumiai)

Chapter I. General Rules.

- Art. 1: This Union shall be named by "the Gumma Prefectural Farmland Committee Personnel Union".
- Art. 2: The Office of this Union is located in the Business Office of the Farmland Reform Association in the Gumma Hall at 96 Kuruwa-cho, Maebashi-shi.
- Art. 3: This Union shall be the unit union established by the Labor Union Law and a judicial person organized by the personnel of every Farmland Committee within the Gumma-ken.

Chapter II. Object and Business.

- Art. 4: This Union shall aim at attainment of the platform and try to realize it.
- Art. 5: This Union shall perform the following matters to accomplish the purpose of Art. 4.
1. Matters on maintenance and betterment of the members labor terms and elevation of their economic position.
 2. Matters on their thought and elevation of their business efficiency.
 3. Matters on liaison, cooperation and exchange of information with its friendly organizations.
 4. Other matters deemed necessary for accomplishment its purpose.

Chapter III. Rights and Duties of the Membership.

- Art. 6: All the members shall have rights to elect the officers, eligibility, to attend at the General meeting and hold the initiative and voting according to this Constitution.

- 2 -

Art. 7: All the members shall hold the right to enjoy equally all results obtained by the activities of the Union.

Art. 8: The members shall burden the membership dues in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution, respect and strictly observe the Constitution of this Union and its resolution, have the duties to take an active actions in order to attain the purpose of the Union.

Chapter IV. Organs.

Art. 9: This Union shall have the following organs.

1. General meeting.
2. Executive committee.
3. Standing executive committee.

Art. 10: The general meeting shall be the highest resolution organ, organized by all the members and held once a year. However, when deemed necessary by the Executive committee, or demanded by more than one-third of the total members, the Extraordinary general meeting must be held.

1. Alteration of the constitution.
2. Basic policy of operating this Union.
3. Budget and settlement of accounts.
4. Other important matters.

Art. 11: The Executive committee shall be the resolution organ in place of the general meeting, organized by the Executive committeemen and in case of need, convened by the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

But when demanded by more than a half of the Executive committeemen, the general meeting shall be convened as need be.

The Executive committee shall decide the following matters.

1. Matters referred at the general meeting.

2. Matters belonging to the authorities of the meeting held when there is no chance to hold a general meeting concerning the extraordinary matters.

The resolution matters concerning the preceding paragraph 2 shall be decided by the approval of the next general meeting.

Art. 12: The standing executive committee shall be the executive organ and organized by the Chairman and Vice-chairmen of the Executive committee, Chief secretary, Accountant and Standing executive committeemen and execute the resolutions of the Executive committee.

Art. 13: Each organ shall be valid by the presence of a half or more of the full membership and its resolution shall be made by a majority of those present and in case of tie, the Chairman shall decide the issue.

Chapter V. Officers.

Art. 14: This Union shall have the following officers.

- | | |
|---|------|
| 1. Executive chairman | 1 |
| 2. Vice-Executive chairman | 3 |
| 3. Chief secretary | 1 |
| 4. Executive committeeman | Some |
| 5. Standing executive committee-
man | Some |
| 6. Accountant | 1 |
| 7. Auditor | 3 |

Art. 15: The officers shall be elected at the general meeting, but the central committeemen shall be elected by mutual vote from among the officers appointed. The office term of the officers shall be one year, but there is no objection to be re-elected. The office term of an officer who is appointed to fill up a vacancy shall be the remainder of his predecessor's term.